

Ms Jane Chung
Approvals Superintendent – Cadia Valley Operations
Newcrest Mining Limited
1460 Cadia Road
ORANGE NSW 2800

Via Email: jane.chung@newcrest.com.au

25/06/2021

Dear Ms Chung

**Cadia East Gold/Copper Project Proposed Modification 14 (MP06_0295 MOD14)
Request for Additional Information**

I refer to your letter dated 28 May 2021, providing a revised Biodiversity Development Assessment Report (BDAR) to address comments received from the Biodiversity, Conservation and Sciences Directorate (BCS) on the Submissions Report.

The Department has received further advice from BCS and requests you provide a response to the issued raised by BCS (see **Attachment 1**).

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Murray, on 02 8837 6041.

Yours sincerely,



Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

Enclosed: Attachment 1